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Bradford, Mass.
Dear Sir:
This will verifyy your report of reception of Radio
Station WFGN's test programs on 2%?¢L¢~92,at,2;341Z£93£Q{Z?;k2 :

The musical numbers and the station breaks which you

listed correspond with our log on that date.

We appreciate the interest shown in our tests and the

widespread response we had from members of D-X clubs.
Sincerely yours,

AL o)

Radio Station, WPGN
Manager, Chief Engineer
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